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To: (RESET @rivm.n]
From:

Sent: Wed 2/3/2021 10:06:32 AM

Subject: RE: Oxford coronavirus vaccine shows sustained protection of 76% during the 3-month interval until the second dose

Received: Wed 2/3/2021 10:06:32 AM

Super dank, fijn dat je dit stuurt, [EE
EIENSEEov

Subject: RE: Oxford coronavirus vaccine shows sustained protection of 76% during the 3-month interval until the second dose

Naast ruimtevaart hebben de Russen een lange traditie in humane vaccins, heb ik zelf mogen ervaren in mijn oude mazelen tijd,

Ik geloofde al vanaf het begin dat zij een goed vaccin op de plank zouden krijgen, ziedaar...

Sent: woensdag 3 februari 2021 09:03

@rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Oxford coronavirus vaccine shows sustained protection of 76% during the 3-month interval until the second dose

Ter info,
F

rrom: EI BEY he.gov.uk>

Sent: dinsdag 2 februari 2021 19:08

To: ERE RAE <BR @ bristol.ac. uk>; ERE @ ftcon.co.uk; A. Dwales.nhs.uk; JECEEAS

q 5.1.2e @phc.ox.ac.uk>; 5.1.2e @Ishtm.ac.uk’; . : A. G dhsc.gov.uk>; [RES
5.1.2e  < ih 5.1.2 ivm.nl': Bel tl 5.1.2e ®phe.gov.uk>;

5.1.2e | 5.1.2  < 1.

Ac:

,

1. i
- EAP pL] 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>;

5122 Bs sov.uk>:

EE I ERED ERR): imperial.ac.uk>; id Ei
EY | 5.1.2e @nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk; Ey | CRIEN <JN Pd @bristol.ac.uk>;

CRIVEREN@ warwick.ac.uk'; ECAC @rug.nl; 5.1.2e @nhs.net’; 5.1.2e @ gmail.com; IEAFEEN@ soton.ac.uk';
5.1.2¢ | AP 5.1.2¢ @phe.gov.uk>; [EACH BEALL < 5.1.2¢ @ntlworld.com>; EAECH, ERED

< 5.1.2e @UHBristol.nhs.uk>

4 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>

Subject: [Spam] Oxford coronavirus vaccine shows sustained protection of 76% during the 3-month interval until the second dose

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

University of Oxford Press Release

Oxford coronavirus vaccine shows sustained protection of 76% during the 3-month

interval until the second dose

» Analyses reveal single standard dose efficacy from day 22 to day 90 post vaccination of 76% with protection not

falling in this three-month period
«+ After the second dose vaccine efficacy from two standard doses is 82.4% with the 3-month interval being used in

the UK. (82.4% effective, with a 95% confidence interval of 62.7% - 91.7% at 12+ weeks)
+ Data supports the 4-12 week prime-boost dosing interval recommended by many global regulators
» Analyses of PCR positive swabs mm UK population suggests vaccine may have substantial effect on transmission

of the virus with 67% reduction in positive swabs among those vaccinated
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Researchers at the University of Oxford have today published in Preprints with The Lancet an analysis of further data from the

ongoing trials of the vaccine. In this, they reveal that the vaccine efficacy is higher at longer prime-boost intervals, and that a single

dose of the vaccine is 76% effective from 22- to up to 90-days post vaccination.

In this preprint, which is currently under review at The Lancet, they report on an analysis of additional data to include information

from the trial up to the 7*" December 2020, which includes a further 201 cases of primary symptomatic COVID-19 (332 cases from

131 reported in previously), They report that the effect of dosing interval on efficacy is pronounced, with vaccine efficacy rising

from 54.9% with an interval of less than six weeks to 82.4% when spaced 12 or more weeks apart.

They also detail that a single standard dose of the vaccine is 76% effective at protecting from primary symptomatic COVID-19 for

the first 90 days post vaccination, once the immune system has built this protection 22 days after the vaccination, with the

protection showing little evidence of waning in this period.

Professor EEa Chief Investigator of the Oxford Vaccine Trial, and co-author of the paper, said:

‘These new data provide an important verification of the interim data that was used by more than 25 regulators including the

MHRA and EMA to grant the vaccine emergency use authorisation.

‘It also supports the policy recommendation made by the Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisation (JCVI) for a 12-week

prime-boost interval, as they lock for the optimal approach to roll out, and reassures us that people are protected from 22 days

after a single dose of the vaccine.’

The exploratory analyses presented in this preprint paper suggest that it is the dosing interval and not the dosing level which has a

great impact on the efficacy of the vaccine. This is in line with previous research supporting greater efficacy with longer prime-

boost intervals done with other vaccines such as influenza, Ebola and malaria.

The authors also report further on the potential for the vaccine to reduce transmission of the virus, based on swabs obtained from

volunteers in the UK arms of the trial with a 67% reduction after the first dose of the vaccine.

They also hope to report data regarding the new variants in the coming days, and expect the findings to be broadly similar to those

already reported by fellow vaccine developers.

ENDS

Notes to editors:

For further information or to arrange an interview, please contact the University of Oxford press office at

admin.ox.ac.uk or on +44 (0)1865 280528

For more about the Oxford vaccine project and team: www.ox.ac.uk/covid-vaccine

Previous papers published on this project:
o Safety and efficacy of the ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 vaccine (AZD 1222) against SARS-CoV-2: an interim analysis of

four randomised controlled trials in Brazil, South Africa. and the UK.

M Voysey, S A CostaEEN. S A Madhi, L Y Weckx, PM Folegatti, PK Aley, et al.

The Lancet 2020.

+ Safety and immunogenicity of ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 vaccine administered in a prime-boost regimen in young and

old adults (COV002): a single-blind, randomised. controlled, phase 2/3 trial. M N Ramasamy, A M Minassian, K J

Ewer, A L Flaxman, P M Folegatti, D R Owens, et al. The Lancet 2020.

+ Safety and immunogenicity of the ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 vaccine against SARS-CoV-2: a preliminary report of a

phase 1/2. single-blind. randomised controlled trial. P Folegatti, K Ewer, C Green, A Douglas, A Hill, T Lambe, S

Gilbert, A Pollard et al. The Lancet 2020.

» Evaluation of the immunogenicity of prime-boost vaccination with the replication-deficient viral vectored COVID-

19 vaccine candidate ChAdOx1 nCoV-19. Graham, Lambe et al. NPJ Vaccines 2020.

* ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 vaccine prevents SARS-CoV-2 pneumonia in rhesus macaques. van Doremalen, Lambe et al.

Nature. 2020.
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* A booster dose enhances immunogenicity of the COVID-19 vaccine candidate ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 mn aged mice.

Lambe, Linterman et al. Med (2020).
o Intranasal ChAdOx1 nCoV-19/AZD1222 vaccination reduces shedding of SARS-CoV-2 D614G in rhesus

macaques. Lambe, Munster et al. Pre-print bioRxiv (2021).
¢ ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 protection against SARS-CoV-2 in rhesus macaque and ferret challenge models. Lambe,

Spence et al. Pre-print ResearchSquare (2021).

For detailed information about the vaccine trial: covid19vaccinetrial.co.uk

Images: Credit: University of Oxford, John Cairns

* Vaccine PI profiles: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/jpql3ofnoal 1gz7/AABY 1KtINytSrl cswhsK-SZGa?d1=0

» Oxford Vaccine Vial:

https :/www.dropbox.com/sh/u 7itywvedvoudt/AADII sgCzeVzPpdvbUqrgeea?dl=0

Video:

+ Downloadable researcher interviews and b-roll for video editors and broadcast:

https://vimeo.com/showcase/7803812 Password: MagicNumber

NOTE: These are for downloading and editing by media outlets, not for uploading or using wholesale.

* Short explainer video for social media or embed:

https://youtu.be/xH] RgeXXy0

About the Oxford COVID-19 vaccine

ChAdOx1 nCoV-19, now known as AZD1222 co-invented by the University of Oxford and its spin-out company, Vaccitech, is being

trialled by the University’s Jenner Institute and Oxford Vaccine Group. The team started working to develop a vaccine against

coronavirus in January 2020.

Developed at the Jenner Institute, the recombinant adenovirus vector ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 uses a viral vector based on a weakened

version of the common cold virus (adenovirus) containing the genetic material of SARS-CoV-2 spike protein. After vaccination, the

surface spike protein is produced, which primes the immune system to attack COVID-19 if it later infects the body.

Over 50,000 people to date have taken part in clinical trials of The ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 vaccine sponsored by the University of Oxford

and AstraZeneca, and many more have received the vaccine through public vaccination programmes following emergency use

licensure. It has been shown to be safe and well tolerated, although it can cause temporary side effects, such as a temperature, flu-

like symptoms, headache or sore arm.

The potential vaccine entered Phase Ill clinical trials in May to study safety and efficacy in healthy volunteers. In total, nearly

24,000 volunteers have joined the University of Oxford sponsored trial, in sites around the UK (approximately 12,000 volunteers),
Brazil (approximately 10,000 volunteers) and South Africa (approximately 2,000 volunteers). Interim efficacy and safety data were

published in The Lancet in December, including an extensive safety database of over 74,000 ‘person months’ of safety data follow-

up.

Our partners, AstraZeneca, have committed to delivering billions of doses of its COVID-19 vaccine across the globe in a broad,

equitable, and timely way at no profit during the pandemic. This includes an agreement with the European Commission to supply

up to 400 million doses, starting in early 2021 following the regulatory approval from the European Medicines Agency, with tens of

millions of doses due to be supplied in February and March.

For more information on this commitment, visit: https://www.astrazeneca.com/content/astraz/media-

centre/articles/2021/astrazenecas-covid-19-vaccine-european-union-supply-commitment.html

Not for profit information:

As part of our agreement with our partner AstraZeneca, the vaccine will be supplied on a not-for-profit basis for the duration of the

pandemic and in perpetuity for low- and middle-income countries, with any future royalties received by the University of Oxford

being re-invested in the medical sciences.
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Oxford University

Oxford University has been placed number 1 in the Times Higher Education World University Rankings for the fifth year running,

and at the heart of this success is our ground-breaking research and innovation.

Oxford is world-famous for research excellence and home to some of the most talented people from across the globe. Our work

helps the lives of millions, solving real-world problems through a huge network of partnerships and collaborations. The breadth

and interdisciplinary nature of our research sparks imaginative and inventive insights and solutions.

Through its research commercialisation arm, Oxford University Innovation, Oxford is the highest university patent filer in the UK

and is ranked first in the UK for university spinouts, having created more than 200 new companies since 1988. Over a third of these

companies have been created in the past three years.
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